
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 4, 2022 and the Special Meeting 

Minutes of May 11, 2022.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $260,908.34.  Checks 162112 to 162178.  Note 

any voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. UPPCO Case #U-21209 to Reconcile its 2021 Energy Waste Reduction 
Costs and Revenues and to Revise Surcharges

2. MCSWMA Draft Stockholder's Meeting 4-20-22, Recycling Financials and 
Recommended Purchase

E. Financial

1. April 2022 Financial Statement

2. Budget Amendment 2022-04

3. Budget Amendment 2022-05
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Staff Reports

Page 1 of 71

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


1. Fire Department April 2022

2. Public Works

3. Attorney Report
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Township Hall Automatic Door Openers

B. Review and Discuss 2022 Priority Goals

C. Consider Resolution for Procurement Policies & Procedures After Legal 
Counsel Recommendations

D. Consider Resolution of Support for Par Plan Risk Reduction Grant Application
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board - Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is June 7, 2022 at 6:30PM

Page 2 of 71



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Ernest Johnson, Treasurer (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                       Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council 

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of April 19, 2022.

Bills Payable in the amount $191,937.93.  Checks 162063 to 162111. Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 71



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Michigan Townships Association Robinson Scholarship for Township Students

Peter White Library Draft Board Minutes of April 19, 2022

CLOSUP-Univ of MI Survey Results on Recycling 4-22-22

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 4-20-22

MCSWMA 2020-21 Annual Report-Condensed

State of Michigan - Before the Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers 
of the Upper Peninsula Power Company - Case No. U-20811

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:
Supervisor Durant added under Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development, 8F. Schedule a 
Special Meeting for the Purpose of Considering Wastewater Resolution for SRF.

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Presentation by Elise Desjarlais, Lake to Lake Cooperative Invasive Species Management Area 

Page 4 of 71



3

Regarding US41 Corridor

MOTION:  To direct staff to work with MDOT to authorize planting of native species in select 
areas of the Corridor.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Library Report, Tom Bronken and Andrea Ingmire
Tom Bronken, presented a brief library report.

Andrea Ingmire, presented a brief library activities report.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about going to the U.P Labor Hall of Fame dinner in a couple weeks.

Consider Request by North Iron Church to Participate in Work Day 6/5/22
Supervisor Durant, commented that North Iron Church is looking for projects to do in the Township and 
welcomed input from the Board.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Noquemenon Trail Network (NTN) Policy Opinion on E-bike Use
(Background from Planner McCarthy)

MOTION:  To approve the proposed NTN use policy to allow for Class 1 e-bikes on NTN managed 
non-motorized trails within Marquette Township.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding Job Description Revision: Public 
Works Superintendent
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the recommendation of the Personnel Committee and approve the 
revisions to the Public Works Superintendent job description as presented, subject to the 
Attorney's review.
Motion – Trustee Winslow

Page 5 of 71



4

Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding Reclassification: Public Works 
Superintendent
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the recommendation of the Personnel Committee and approve the 
reclassification of the Public Works Superintendent from grade 8 to grade 9, with retroactive pay 
from January 1, 2022.
Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding Personnel Policies & Procedures 
Manual Draft
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the recommendation of the Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and 
Personnel Committee to adopt the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual as presented.
Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Draft Procurement Policies and Procedures 5-3-22
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the amended Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft with approval of 
legal counsel.
Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Schedule a Special Meeting for the Purpose of Considering Wastewater Resolution for SRF
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a special meeting for the purpose of considering a resolution for 
application for SRF Funding for Waste Water on May 23, 2022 at 6:00PM.
Motion –Clerk Ritari

Page 6 of 71



5

Second –Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, presented a brief report.

Roads Committee 
Trustee LaRue, presented a brief report.

MOTION:  To direct the Township Manager to send a communication to the County Road 
Commission to repaint Ontario Ave. to prevent passing.
Motion – Trustee LaRue
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, commented that the next event is the Car Show on Father's Day Weekend - June 18, 
2022.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some Election Stats from the recent election.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

Page 7 of 71



6

Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Priority Goals 2022 Review

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes   
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:39PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 8 of 71



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022 - 5:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Special Meeting to Order at 5:00PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee (arrived at 5:13PM)
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee (left at 5:52PM)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                  
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discussion of Allocation of Unanticipated Funding. 

Page 9 of 71



2

Various Board Discussion on use of the Unanticipated Funding.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari 
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:10PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 71



Page 11 of 71



Page 12 of 71



Page 13 of 71



Page 14 of 71



Page 15 of 71



Page 16 of 71



Page 17 of 71



Page 18 of 71



Page 19 of 71



Page 20 of 71



Page 21 of 71



Page 22 of 71



Page 23 of 71



Page 24 of 71



Page 25 of 71



Page 26 of 71



Page 27 of 71



Page 28 of 71



Page 29 of 71



Page 30 of 71



Page 31 of 71



Page 32 of 71



Page 33 of 71



Page 34 of 71



Page 35 of 71



Page 36 of 71



Page 37 of 71



Page 38 of 71



Page 39 of 71



Page 40 of 71



Page 41 of 71



Page 42 of 71



Page 43 of 71



Page 44 of 71



Page 45 of 71



Page 46 of 71



Page 47 of 71



Page 48 of 71



Page 49 of 71



Page 50 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

                                                                            
Budget Amendment No. 2022-04
April 19 , 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE
FY 2022 BUDGET RESOLUTION

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations 
Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued 
deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these 
Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a 
ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to 
allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2022 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures 
for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the 
aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the 
Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the 
Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 
2022 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.

    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
 General Fund
  Revenues
   State Revenue Sharing        361,475       418,475     57,000
Expenditures
   Elections 25,000 29,000 4,000
   Capital-Computer Equipment 0 14,000 14,000
   Fund Balance (Estimated) 1,617,619 1,656,619 39,000

Authorization is requested to adjust State Revenue Sharing due to the adjustments made 
from the 2020 Census increase of six percent and updated State of Michigan projections.  Also, 
requested are expenditure increases for the Elections Department for the voter ID card preparation 
and mailing and the August primary election applications.  The Board room camera and associated 
equipment upgrade is also included.

Page 51 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

                                                                            
Budget Amendment No. 2022-05
April 29, 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE
FY 2022 BUDGET RESOLUTION

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations 
Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued 
deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these 
Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a 
ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to 
allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2022 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures 
for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the 
aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the 
Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the 
Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 
2022 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.

    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
 Water Fund
  Expenditures
      Water Contracted Services 15,000 83,500 68,500
      Net Position 1,972,887 1,904,387 (68,500)

Authorization is requested in the Water Department to reclassify expenditures.  The 
increase will be used to perform a Water Demand Analysis provided by OHM and a Water Supply 
Valuation Study performed by Raftelis.

 

Page 52 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 53 of 71



Page 54 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: May 12, 2022
Regarding: Public Works/Building and Grounds Department Report for May 2022

596 Solid Waste

First Wednesday drop off has been going well for the last 2 months. Our roll off usage is decreased from last 
year.

590-Wastewater

Routine grinder pump failures and replacements. Our repair staff continues to repair pumps as they come in. 
The start of the construction season has seen an increase in Miss Dig requests.

Staff has performed grease trap inspection at a couple local establishments. This is an ongoing program.

Manhole inspection and cleaning.

591- Water

We have started our mandated water line verification inspections. The new hydro-excavator is working well. 
We have been doing 4-5 inspections per day.

In conjunction with the Fire Department, the Water Department assisted in Marquette Township’s latest ISO 
review. As part of this process we provided information on our system and performed hydrant flow tests.

We recently had a kickoff meeting with OHM regarding our water demand analysis. We hope to have this 
completed by October of this year. 

Building and Grounds

Building and Grounds staff has been busy with routine up keep of Lions Field. Baseball practice and games 
have now begun.

Staff has been sprucing up all the lawns and flower beds around our buildings. They have also been busy on 
repair and maintenance items on the buildings themselves.

Page 55 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: To install automatic door openers at the 

Township Hall/Offices with wireless push 
pads. 

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
It was noted that the current entry doors to the Township Hall and Offices are not 
automatic. These are needed to make the building more accessible. Installation will 
include automatic door openers and handicap wireless push pads. 

Attachments: 1. Automatic Doors
2. Door Bid Tab

Cost: $ 15,765

Budget Account: Capital Building and Grounds 

Recommended motion:
Approve the proposal from Door Solutions and Glass for the purchase and installation of 
6 automatic door openers for the not to exceed amount of $15,765. 

Page 56 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 57 of 71



Page 58 of 71



Page 59 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: After legal review, a Resolution to approve 

the final Procurement Policies and 
Procedures Manual with monetary 
changes.  

Presented by: Manager Kangas, Supervisor Durant and 
Attorney Zappa 

Background:
The Township Board unanimously approved the Draft submission of the Procurement 
Policies and Procedures at the 5/4/22 meeting subject to legal approval. Subsequently, 
Attorney Zappa reviewed the policy and is recommending a formal Resolution of 
adoption, per the Policy itself (Section 1.4 "The policies and procedures contained herein 
may be modified by a formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board." The only 
other changes were to the purchasing dollar maximum per board discussion. 

Attachments: 1. Resolution to Amend Procurement Policies 
(00363391xA930B)

2. Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 
05.03.2022

Cost: $ $ 0.00

Budget Account: -0- 

Recommended motion:
Adopt the Resolution as presented. 

Page 60 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION TO AMEND PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, 

Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in the Township on the 17th day 

of May, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.  

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, 
Trustee LaRue, Trustee Markes, and Trustee Winslow.

ABSENT: None.

The following Resolution was offered by Clerk Ritari and seconded by   
.

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Marquette previously adopted a 

Procurement Policies and Procedures document;

WHEREAS, the Township Board has expressed its desire and intent to update the 

Procurement Policies and Procedures, including the expenditure limits contained therein 

for the Procurement Director, Department Heads, and persons subject to the Policy;

WHEREAS, Section 1.4 of the Procurement Policies and Procedures requires any 

amendments to be made by a formal resolution. 

THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, 

resolves as follows:

1. The Marquette Township Board resolves to amend the Procurement 

Policies and Procedures to include those provisions and updated 

expenditure limits as set forth in the attached Exhibit A.

2. The amended Procurement Policies and Procedures shall take effect 

immediately. 

3. Any resolution inconsistent with this Resolution is hereby rescinded.

Page 61 of 71



ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:  ___________________

NAYS:  ___________________

STATE OF MICHIGAN  }
}ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE }

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the 

foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular  meeting held on the 17th day of May, 2022. 

Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk 

Page 62 of 71



Page 1 May 4, 2022
 

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Purpose

It is the policy of Marquette Charter Township to obtain any and all goods and/or services at the least
cost whenever and wherever possible, but not at the expense of quality of responsiveness.

1.2 Authority

The provisions contained herein shall take effect immediately upon formal adoption by the Marquette 
Township Board. The Township Manager is responsible for the administration of all procurement 
policies and procedures.  Any exceptions to these policies and procedures shall be made by the 
Marquette Township Board.

1.3 Scope

These procurement policies and procedures shall apply to all Marquette Township employees and 
elected officials as specified in Article 2.2.

1.4 Revision

The policies and procedures contained herein may be modified by a formal resolution of the 
Marquette Township Board.  Employees and elected officials are encouraged to make suggestions 
for changes to the Township Manager.  All recommended changes will be reviewed annually in 
December by the Marquette Township Board.

1.5 Distribution of the Manual

All employees and elected officials will receive a copy of the Marquette Township Procurement 
Policies and Procedures.  Additional copies are available from the Township Manager.

2.0 RESPONSIBILITY/AUTHORIZATION

       2.1 Procurement Director

The Township Manager will serve as Procurement Director for the Charter Township of Marquette.  
The Procurement Director is authorized to approve expenditures not to exceed $10,000.00 per each 
transaction for the Township Community Center, Recreational Facilities, Fire Department and/or the 
Public Works Department for repairs, parts, equipment, etc., deemed necessary to ensure the 
effective and efficient operation of the Township.  It is the responsibility of the Procurement Director to 
verify that sufficient funds are available in the appropriate activity budget to defray the cost of the 
goods and/or services to be procured prior to approving the expenditure.

In the absence of the Procurement Director, one of the following elected Township officials in        
descending order shall serve as the Procurement Director and discharge the duties and        
responsibilities thereof:

       A. Township Supervisor

       B. Township Clerk

C. Township Treasurer

Page 63 of 71



Page 2 May 4, 2022
 

     2.2 Department Heads

Department Heads are authorized to obligate/expend up to $3,000.00 within their department’s 
budgetary constraints for materials and services.  Procurement of goods and/or services expected to 
equal or exceed $3,000.00 will be approved by the Procurement Director prior to purchase or 
obligation.  The Procurement Director will conduct monthly budget reviews with Township Department 
Heads.

Department Heads are: Township Supervisor, Township Clerk, Township Treasurer, Assessor, 
Planning and Zoning Administrator, Public Works Superintendent and Fire Chief.

     2.3 Clerk

The Marquette Township Clerk shall process all payment requests including preparation of bills       
payable reports to the Township Board for approval/disapproval. In addition, a monthly revenue and       
expenditure report shall be provided to each Department Head for monitoring account balances.

3.0 PROCUREMENT GUIDELINES

      3.1 Procurement Process

A. Procurement of goods and/or services under $3,000.00 shall be achieved through quotations 
from two (2) or more suppliers/proposers.

B. Procurement of goods and/or services over $3,000.00 and less than $20,000.00 shall be 
achieved through written quotations from three (3) or more suppliers/proposers.  All 
procurements exceeding $3,000.00 shall be documented by completion of the attached 
“Project/Purchase Information Cover Sheet”.

C. Procurement of goods anticipated to equal $20,000.00 or more shall be through a formal 
solicitation for sealed competitive bids. The requirement for sealed competitive bids shall not 
apply to intergovernmental contracts, emergency repairs or professional services (A&E or 
consultant).  However, professional service requirements will use the Request for Proposals 
procedure for negotiated fee contracts.

D. The Board reserves the right to reject any bid.  Absent other factors, such as past      
performance, that should be considered in evaluating bids or proposals, the Procurement 
Director shall recommend, and the Board of Trustees shall make, purchases from the lowest     
responsive bidder. A responsive bidder is one that does not vary from the specifications and     
terms required. Purchases shall be made that obtain, on behalf of the taxpayer, the best     
overall value at the least cost.

E. Providers of professional services shall be selected by evaluation of the skill or ability of the 
entity or person performing the services.  Proposals or bids for professional services shall be 
evaluated by the Procurement Director and recommended for award on the basis of 
demonstrated competence, unique knowledge, familiarity with the subject matter, and the 
professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services 
required.  Cost shall not be the determining factor in selecting the professional service 
providers.  The Township will not be obligated by this policy to select the lowest cost provider.

     

Page 64 of 71



Page 3 May 4, 2022
 

 3.2 Solicitation of Bids/Proposals

      At such time as the solicitation of sealed competitive bids or negotiated fee proposals is authorized by 
      the Township Board, the Board shall determine if the authority to award shall be delegated to a 
      named official(s) or if the Board reserves to itself the authority to award.

      3.3 Request for Bids (RFB)/Request for Proposals (RFP)

      When sealed competitive bids or negotiated fee proposals are required, a Request for Bids (RFB) or a 
      Request for Proposals (RFP) shall be developed by the Department Head responsible for the 
      procurement of the goods or services, which shall be approved by the Township Procurement 
      Director and/or the Township Board.  The RFB/RFP shall require interested bidders/proposers to 
      provide the following information as appropriate:

     A. Description of goods or service desired

B. Desired delivery date or commencement date of services

C. Desired termination date

D. Bidder’s/proposer’s qualifications

E. Warranties

F. References

G. Performance Bonds

H. Acquisition cost, fees or other Township financial obligation

      The RFB/RFP shall also indicate the following information:

A. Deadline to submit bids/proposals.

B. Date, time and place that bids/proposals are to be submitted.

C. Address to which bids/proposals are to be submitted.

      All requests for bids/proposals shall include a statement that the Marquette Township Board reserves 
      the right to accept or reject any or all bids/proposals, to waive informalities or errors in the bidding 
      process and to accept any bid/proposal deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including a 
      bid/proposal that is not for the lowest dollar amount.

      Sealed bids/proposals shall be submitted to the Marquette Township Clerk or Procurement Director 
      by a date and time specified, and shall be marked on the outside “Sealed Bid/Proposal for      
      _________________________”. The Township Clerk and/or the Township Procurement Director and 
      at least one Department Head shall publicly open all bids/proposals submitted at the date and time 
      indicated on the RFB/RFP. All bidders/proposers shall be notified of the contract award in a timely 
      manner.
      
     3.4 Recommendation.

     The Procurement Director shall provide a summary of all bids/proposals for goods and services over 
     $3,000 to the Marquette Township Board along with a recommendation as to what supplier/consultant 
     should be awarded the contract.

Page 65 of 71



Page 4 May 4, 2022
 

     3.5 Contract Award.

     Awarding of a contract shall be based upon the following criteria as applicable depending on whether it 
     is a firm fixed price (low bid) or negotiated fee procurement:

A. Price

B. Specification requirements

C. Product quality

D. Reputation of firm and ability to perform

     E. Other relevant factors the Selection Board may wish to consider as outlined in the 
      Qualifications Based Selection Form for technical proposals.

     3.6 Emergency Procurements.

     In the case of an emergency which endangers the health, safety or welfare of a Township 
     citizen/employee or Township property, the Procurement Director shall be empowered to approve 
     essential emergency procurements as required without prior Board approval.

4.0 PAYMENT

      4.1 Payment Requests.

      All payment requests shall be forwarded to the Township Clerk who will prepare a Bills Payable report 
      to the Township Board for their review and approval/disapproval.  Payment requests will have the 
      appropriate account number affixed to the invoice/payment document.

 
     4.2 Payment Approval.

     The Township Board shall review all Bills Payable reports including:

A. Those exempt from prior approval.

B. Those authorized by the Procurement Director and/or Department Heads.

C. Those listed for Township Board approval/disapproval.

      4.3 Payments.

      Once the Township Board has approved payment, the Clerk and the Treasurer have ten (10) 
      business days in which to mail payment due to a vendor/firm.

      4.4 Standing Payment Approval.

      Certain types of purchases and/or services will be approved by the Township Board using a standing 
      order on an annual basis.  The Township Clerk shall keep on file those purchases and/or services that 
      the Township Board has approved with the standing order.

Page 66 of 71



Page 5 May 4, 2022
 

5.0 PETTY CASH FUND

      5.1 Establishment of Petty Cash Fund.

      Marquette Township Board shall establish a Petty Cash fund in the amount not to exceed $100.00 for 
      purchases under $50.00.

      5.2 Responsibility.

      The Township Clerk shall be responsible for the management and control of the Petty Cash fund.

6.0 CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS

      6.1 Employees/Public Officials

      All public officials and employees shall abstain from being a party to any contract between 
      himself/herself and the Township and he/she shall not solicit a contract between a business in which 
      he/she has a financial interest and Marquette Township. Exceptions to this provision are subject to 
      Township Board approval.

Page 67 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Consider Resolution of Support for Risk 

Reduction Grant Application 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
The Fire Department has three vehicles that currently lack back-up cameras.  Back-up 
cameras are critical for backing vehicles into the fire hall without the risk of damage to 
the building or other equipment, and to limit the risk of backing into other staff in vehicle 
blind spots or poorly lit portions of the building.  The Township's Municipal Risk carrier, 
the Par Plan, offers grants to install back-up cameras on municipal vehicles.  The 
department is requesting approval of a resolution of support for a grant application that 
could fund the purchase and installation of three back-up cameras.  Approving this 
resolution does not commit the Township to any expenditures. 

Attachments: 1. Michigan Township Participating Plan Risk 
Reduction Grant Program resolution of support 
05.17.2022

Cost: $ 0

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Adopt the resolution as presented. 

Page 68 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR PAR PLAN RISK REDUCTION GRANT 
APPLICATION FOR FIRE/RESCUE EQUIPMENT BACK-UP CAMERAS 

 
 
 At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of 
Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in the Township on 
the 17th day of May, 2022 at 6:30 pm. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, 

Trustee LaRue, Trustee Markes, and Trustee Winslow. 
 
ABSENT: None. 
 

The following Resolution was offered by __________________ and seconded by 
      . 
 
  

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township supports the Marquette Township Fire/ 
Rescue Department submission of an application for grant request for three vehicle-
mounted back-up cameras, including installation;  
 

WHEREAS, the location of the proposed project is within the jurisdiction of 
Marquette Charter Township; 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed project, if completed, will be a benefit to the 
community; 
 

WHEREAS, with this resolution of support it is acknowledged that Marquette 
Charter Township is not committing to any obligations; financial or otherwise; and, 
 

WHEREAS, if Marquette Township’s application to Michigan Township 
Participating Plan Risk Reduction Grant Program is successful and recommended for 
funding, this will allow for a potential reduction of back-up accidents by approximately 
17% on vehicles that respond to around 50% of our yearly call volume.  This grant 
award in combination with the projected replacement of our command vehicle and our 
other ambulance in 2022 and 2023 respectively will provide for all of our small vehicles 
to be equipped with back-up cameras; and, 
 

THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan 
hereby supports submission of a Michigan Township Participating Plan Risk Reduction 
Grant Program application for vehicle back-up cameras.  
 

Page 69 of 71



ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
YEAS:  _______________ 
 
NAYES:  _______________ 
 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN   } 
     }ss. 
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE }  

 

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 

the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 17th day of May, 2022.  

 

              
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk  

Page 70 of 71



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  May 12, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for May 17, 2022 
 
Continuing Education/Training 
Lenny and I sat through two days of the virtual Great Lakes Water Infrastructure Conference this 
week which was attended by 600 people from throughout the Midwest.  Not all of the sessions 
attended will provide an immediate benefit to the Township, but some did.  For instance, we 
attended a session on “Water Affordability and Public Engagement”, a timely session as we wrap 
up our Affordability Study for our utilities.  In addition, the session on “Regionalization, Working 
Together to Solve Infrastructure Challenges” was beneficial to us as we progress toward the 
possible shared ownership of the Marquette WTP.  Finally, we both found some value in the 
sessions on “Funding infrastructure projects, what municipalities should know about bonds, 
grants, and timing”, “EGLE Funding and Financing Programs” and “Lead Service Line 
Replacement”. 
 
Of particular interest to us was the discussion regarding the one-time federal BIL and ARPA 
infrastructure funding.  You will recall that Lenny filed a “Notice of Intent to Apply” for EGLE 
funds for drinking water and wastewater pumping and SCADA upgrades.  We chose to file for 
this project funding with the hope that federal stimulus dollars could potentially fund projects we 
know we have to do anyway.  Going into this conference, we were not feeling very confident 
regarding our chances to receive grant funding, but we finished the conference with a renewed 
hope.  That said, it is worth noting that half of the funding available under these one-time 
programs is required to go to disadvantaged communities.  By definition, Marquette Township 
does not fall into that category.  We will know more in October when projects are awarded.  In 
the meantime, we have a public hearing scheduled for the wastewater project on May 23rd and a 
separate public hearing for the drinking water project tentatively scheduled for June 21st.  These 
public hearings are required for the funding sources sought to ensure the Township has adequate 
community support for the projects. 
 
Private Development 
We have vaguely mentioned some significant private development in the past few weeks and we 
are now able to say that we expect to see a residential PUD proposal coming to us in the near 
future.  The proposed project comes with several infrastructure concerns and the potential need 
for an Act 425 agreement with the City of Marquette.  Be prepared to discuss several of these 
concerns in the coming weeks and months. 
 

Page 71 of 71


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 4, 2022
	May 4, 2022 Board Minutes
	May 11, 2022 Special Meeting Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $260,908.34.  Check
	5-17-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. UPPCO Case #U-21209 to Reconcile its 2021 Energy W
	UPPCO 5-25-22

	2. MCSWMA Draft Stockholder's Meeting 4-20-22, Recycl
	4-20-22 Stockholders Draft


	E. Financial
	1. April 2022 Financial Statement
	April 2022

	2. Budget Amendment 2022-04
	2022 BUDGET AMENDMENT 04

	3. Budget Amendment 2022-05
	2022 BUDGET AMENDMENT 05



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department April 2022
	Fire Dept Report April 2022

	2. Public Works
	May 2022 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Township Hall Automatic Door Openers
	Board Action Item
	Automatic Doors
	Door Bid Tab

	B. Review and Discuss 2022 Priority Goals
	2022 priority goals1

	C. Consider Resolution for Procurement Policies & Pro
	Board Action Item
	Resolution to Amend Procurement Policies (00363391xA930B)
	Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022

	D. Consider Resolution of Support for Par Plan Risk R
	Board Action Item
	Michigan Township Participating Plan Risk Reduction Grant Program resolution of support 05.17.2022


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	05.17.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

